
JERMAINE BLAIR

PROFILE

I am an experienced Camera Assistant/Jnr Operator, having worked for almost 4 years as a Kit room technician and Camera Assistant at HotCam before going on to work as a freelance assistant which has enabled me to experience a variety of programmes and formats.

EXPERIENCE

TWO MEN IN A TENT – SOUTH SHORE PRODUCTIONS -ITV1 - CAMERA ASSISTANT- JUNE 2022

DOP: Sam Keogh

CAMERA: Arri Alexa Mini LF, Sony FX9, Sony FX3

THE TRAITORS – STUDIO LAMBERT -BBC & NBC - CAMERA ASSISTANT- APRIL - JUNE 2022

DOP: Sigg Rosen-Rawlings / Matt Wright

CAMERA: Sony FX9, Sony FX3, Sony A7Siii

GEORDIE SHORE REUNION – LIME PRODUCTIONS -MTV - CAMERA OPERATOR- APRIL 2022

DOP: Joel Shippey

CAMERA: Sony FX9

GMB/LORRAINE/ LOOSE WOMEN/ THIS MORNING - ITV STUDIOWORKS- ITV1 - CAMERA ASSISTANT - DECEMBER 2021 - APRIL 2022

CAMERA: Sony HDC-3500

INSIDE THE AMBULANCE - BROWN BOB PRODUCTIONS - W CHANNEL - CAMERA OPERATOR - NOVEMBER - DECEMBER 2021

DIRECTOR: Rob Dersley

CAMERA: Sony Fs7

THE COURTSHIP - SHINE - NBC PEACOCK - CAMERA ASSISTANT - SEPTEMBER - OCTOBER 2021

DOP: Sigg Rosen-Rawlings

CAMERA: Sony FX9, Sony F5 Sony A7siii

THE APPRENTICE - NAKED TV - BBC ONE - CAMERA ASSISTANT/ JNR OPERATOR JULY - SEPTEMBER 2021

DOP: James Clarke

CAMERA; Sony F800, Z CAM S6, Z CAM E4

GOLD RUSH - RAW TV- DISCOVERY - MINICAMS OPERATOR - APRIL - JUNE 2021

DOP: Si Wagen

CAMERA: GoPro, Marshall CV503-WP

DAVE CHAPPELLE 2020 LONDON TOUR – CAMERA ASSISTANT/JNR OPERATOR - FEBRUARY 2020

DIRECTOR: Stan Lathan

CAMERA: Sony Venice, Sony FX9, Sony A7siii

GEORDIE SHORE – LIME PRODUCTIONS -MTV - SHOOTING ASSISTANT - MAY -
NOV 2019

DOP: Ollie Knoop

CAMERA: Sony PMW 500, Panasonic HE40 Sony A7s

BRITAIN'S GOT TALENT/ THE GREATEST DANCER –THAMES TV - CAMERA
ASSISTANT/ JNR OPERATOR – 2017 - 2019

DOP: Adam Bowes

CAMERA: Arri Amira, Sony FX9, Sony FS7, Canon C300 mkii, Sony A7SIII, Panasonic GH5,
GOPRO Hero 9-10, DJI OSMO ACTION

INSIDE THE OPERATING THEATRE- BROWN BOB PRODUCTIONS - CAMERA
ASSISTANT/ JNR OPERATOR – 2018

Director: Rob Dersley

CAMERA Sony FS7, Panasonic HE40, Panasonic GH5

HOTCAM LTD - KITROOM TECHNICIAN/ CAMERA ASSISTANT – 2015 - 2019

Preparing, testing and maintaining kits for various television programs including The only
Way is Essex, The X Factor, Celebs Go Dating and Eating with my Ex. Working as a
Camera assistant on these programs as well as others on behalf of HotCam. Training
with a variety of modern cameras and lighting, while also leading the Kit room as the
most experienced member of staff in my last year with the company. As a freelancer I
often am invited back to train new staff.

FREELANCE MEDIA MANAGER/DIT - FEBRUARY 2012 - JUNE 2015

Worked as Media manager/ DIT on programs including The X Factor, Britain's Got Talent,
King of The Nerds, and Honey, I bought the house. Created efficient workflows and
helped with post production research.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF SUNDERLAND – MEDIA PRODUCTION (NEW MEDIA) BA (HONS) -
2009

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST